
___________________________________________ 
City Council Agenda – Monday, September 15, 2014 
Page 1 of 2 

PRELIMINARY AGENDA  
REGULAR SESSION 

CITY OF NORTH PLAINS, CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
North Plains Senior Center 

31450 NW Commercial Street 
Monday, September 15, 2014 – 7:00 P.M. 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. ROLL CALL 
 
4. CONSENT AGENDA:  (The items on the Consent Agenda are normally 

considered in a single motion. Any item may be removed for separate 
consideration upon request by any member of the Council.) 

 
A. Approval of regular session agenda 
B. Approval of minutes of 09/02/2014 Council meeting 

 
5.  PUBLIC COMMENT: (Persons wishing to speak on matters not on the agenda may 

be recognized at this time.  Speakers must complete a “Public Comment Registration 
form” on the information table and return it to the City Recorder. You are not required 
to give your address when speaking to the City Council, only your name.  
Presentations are limited to five minutes.) 

   
6. PRESENTATION 

A. Non Scheduled 
 

7. STAFF REPORTS 
 Staff reports will be provided by the Public Works Director, the Chief of Police and the 

Library Director.  
 
8. PUBLIC HEARING: 

None Scheduled 
 
9. NEW BUSINESS: 

A. Approval of Resolution No. 1854 releasing matching funds for Food Pantry 
Canopy 

B. Discussion of Vanderzanden property and estimated debt payments 
C. Discussion of August 2014 Check Register 
D. Approval of reallocating funds from purchasing a snow blower to purchasing a leaf 

vacuum 
 
10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
 None Scheduled   
 
11. ORDINANCES: 

__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 1 of 173



___________________________________________ 
City Council Agenda – Monday, September 15, 2014 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 FIRST READING:   

None Scheduled 
 

SECOND READING: 
None Scheduled 
 

12. CITY MANAGER REPORT 
 
13. COUNCIL REPORTS 

A. Council reports will be provided by the Mayor and City Councilors on meetings 
attended and other items. 

B. October 2014 Council Calendar 
  

14. ADVICE/INFORMATION ITEMS: 
 Council Candidate Forum at Jessie Mays at 6:30 p.m. on Tuesday, September 

30, 2014 
 
15. ADJOURNMENT: 

***** 
North Plains City Council meetings are accessible for disabled individuals.  The City will also 
endeavor to provide services for persons with impaired hearing or vision and other services, 
if requested, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.  To obtain services, please call City Hall 
at (503) 647-5555  

***** 
There will be a joint City Council / Planning Commission Meeting on Monday, 

September 22, 2014 at Jessie Mays Community Hall at 7:00 p.m. to discuss the 
Comprehensive Plan. 

 
The following City Council Meetings are scheduled to be held at the North Plains 

Senior Center, 31450 NW Commercial Street, North Plains, Oregon. 
 

The meetings will be held on the following dates at 7:00 p.m.: 
 

Monday, October 6, 2014 Monday, October 20, 2014 Monday, November 3, 2014 
 

__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 2 of 173



__________________________________ 
City Council Minutes – Tuesday, September 2, 2014 
Page 1 of 5 

CITY OF NORTH PLAINS, CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MINUTES REGULAR SESSION 

North Plains Senior Center 
31450 NW Commercial Street 
Tuesday, September 2, 2014 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor David Hatcher called the Regular Session of the City 

Council to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mayor Hatcher led the flag salute.  
 
3. ROLL CALL: Mayor David Hatcher, Council President Teri Lenahan, Councilors: 

Charlynn Newton, Robert Kindel, Jr., Michael Broome and Glen Warren 
 

Excused: Michael Demagalski 
 

Staff present: City Manager Martha DeBry, Chief of Police Bill Snyder; Public Works 
Director Blake Boyles; Library Director Debra Brodie; City Recorder Margaret Reh 

 
4. CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. Approval of regular session agenda 
B. Approval of minutes of 08/18/2014 Council meeting 

 
Motion by Broome and seconded by Warren to approve the Consent Agenda. The motion 
was approved unanimously. 
 
5.  PUBLIC COMMENT:  
 
Paul Schmitz, 30852 NW Brooking Court, appeared before the Council with a concern about 
the connectivity of the new housing developments going in on West Union. He inquired 
about the measures being taken to address pedestrian safety. Hatcher deferred the inquiry 
to the City Manager. 
 
DeBry stated the City is working with the County to get pedestrian access on the south side 
of West Union Road. The City does have an easement in the field adjacent to the property. 
The County does have money set aside for small projects and staff is working with the 
county to see if we are eligible for some of that funding. The City wants to make connectivity 
improvements to that area but are about a year or so out in trying to get something together. 
Houses will start to be built in October and we won’t have the connectivity issues addressed 
before that. 
 
6. PRESENTATIONS: 

A. Swearing in of Police Officer Matt Glem 
 
North Plains Police Chief William Snyder introduced Matt Glem to the Council. Officer Glem 
is the police department’s new part-time hire. Officer Glem was in the army for 7.5 years, he 
worked with the Hillsboro police department for 3.5 years, and also has a couple of private 
ventures under his wings. He is now a part of the North Plains Police Department.  Chief 

__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 3 of 173



__________________________________ 
City Council Minutes – Tuesday, September 2, 2014 
Page 2 of 5 

Snyder swore in Office Glem. This was followed by a round of applause.  Officer Glem 
introduced his family and friends that were in attendance for the ceremony. 

 
B. Proclamation for Muscular Dystrophy Association (MDA) and the “Fill the Boot” 

fundraiser by Washington County Fire District 2. 
 
Mayor Hatcher read the proclamation to the audience. Trevor Herb, Washington County Fire 
District #2 (WCFD2), was in attendance. Hatcher commented on the significant increase in 
monies raised between 2012 and 2013. Herb stated WCFD2 received national recognition 
from MDA for the 75% increase in monies raised from that prior year. The increase was 
greatly due to the location change and the date change. They are now using the four way 
stop on the corner of Glencoe and Commercial Street in North Plains and it is the same 
weekend as the Warrior Dash at Horning’s Hideout. Herb thanked the City for the support in 
this fundraiser. Public Works donates signs for the WCFD2 to use. 
  
Motion by Lenahan. Second by Broome to proclaim Saturday, September 6, 2014 as the 
MDA Fill-the-Boot day. 

 
(Recorder note: Councilor Kindel arrived at 7:09) 
 
7. STAFF REPORTS: 
 
Public Works Director.  Blake Boyles reported the leak detection company was in town 
and found four leaks—two of which have already been repaired. Also, the tie in for the 
extension of the water line on North Avenue to Timeric has been completed. With this 
completion residents in the area should see an increase in water pressure from 50 psi to 75 
psi. Public Works crew is continuing to work on striping and crack sealing. 
 
Chief of Police. Chief Snyder reported on the Hood to Coast results and expressed his 
appreciation for the support of the Council. He stated along with this fundraiser going to a 
great cause it was also a very positive exposure for the agencies involved. 
 
Snyder is working on various agreements with different agencies. He is keeping DeBry 
informed of the agreements he is working on. Staff will be coming to Council for approval at 
future meetings for these agreements. 
 
The department is pushing forward on the training program being developed. 
 
Library Director:  Brodie reported that library employee, Sam Ramirez, was a part of the 
Hood to Coast team. 
 
Brodie reported 288 sign-ups for the children’s Summer Reading Program which was a 
significant increase from past years. Circulation is continuing to go well. The library had their 
first month of surpassing 6000 items in check-outs with a total of 6022 in July. 
 
8. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 None Scheduled 
 

__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 4 of 173



__________________________________ 
City Council Minutes – Tuesday, September 2, 2014 
Page 3 of 5 

9. NEW BUSINESS: 
A. Fourth of July Reconciliation 

 
DeBry stated staff wanted to deliver the final numbers for the 2014 Fourth of July event. 
Council had asked for the preliminary numbers at an earlier Council meeting. This was a 
follow-up to that report. Discussion ensued. No decision was made as this was informational 
only. 
 

B. Approve Resolution No. 1852 Intergovernmental Agreement with Washington 
County Consolidated Communications Agency (WCCCA) 

 

DeBry presented the staff report stating this document is basically updating the agreement 
and changing the terms that have been established with WCCCA.  Chief Snyder clarified 
questions the Council had. 
 
Motion by Kindel. Second by Warren to adopt Resolution No. 1852 approving the 
Intergovernmental Agreement with Washington County Consolidated Communications 
Agency (WCCCA). Motion carried unanimously. 
 

C. Approve Resolution No. 1853 Meter Reading Contract with Metereaders, LLC 
 
Public Works Director Boyles presented the staff report. The water meter reading has been 
a duty of the Public Works department for years. Public Works have been using a handheld 
Badger Meter Reader for the past 12 years but it crashed in April. Boyles and Finance 
Director Lembo researched options for meter reading. After assessing options they are 
proposing to Council to contract with Metereaders, LLC to conduct the monthly meter 
readings. Discussion ensued. 
 
Motion by Broome. Second by Warren to adopt Resolution No. 1853 approving contracting 
with Metereaders, LLC for our water meter reading. The motion was approved unanimously. 
 

D. Discussion and selection of beneficiary organization for Pumpkin Fun Run event 
in October 

 
DeBry presented the staff report. Last year for the first annual Pumpkin Fun Run the Friends 
of the North Plains Public Library were the beneficiaries of the proceeds raised at the event. 
Council requested they select the benefitting organization this year. A suggested list of 
organizations were presented in the staff report.  Discussion ensued. The consensus of the 
Council was to have the North Plains Elementary Parent Teacher Organization be the 
beneficiary for the 2014 Pumpkin Fun Run. DeBry will check with the PTO to see what their 
needs are. 
 

E. Discussion of Vanderzanden property on Commercial Street 
 
DeBry presented the staff report. John Rankin submitted an appraisal for the Vanderzanden 
property on Commercial Street east of 311th. Council had inquired a few months ago about 
the cost of purchasing the property.  
 

__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 5 of 173



__________________________________ 
City Council Minutes – Tuesday, September 2, 2014 
Page 4 of 5 

The property is now zoned at R2.5 and is likely to be developed as R2.5 unless someone 
else purchases the property. It has been zoned commercial in the past. It is possible to 
check with the owners about rezoning.  The higher value use would be commercial, but it is 
easier to quantify if it is residential. Rankin is representing Frank Vanderzanden, the owner 
of the property. Kindel is concerned that being zoned residential isn’t the best use for the 
property. This area would be the transitional strip that would connect downtown to the 
Glencoe corridor. Discussion ensued. 
 
Council requested staff to come back with a report on what the estimated financial burden 
would be to the City if we make this purchase. Council wants to see the numbers of what the 
payments would be on a 20 year loan if we purchased the property for $450,000 and what 
the payments would be if we purchased the property for $350,000.  
 

F. July Check Register 
 
Council reviewed the items on the July Check Register. Council asked that staff send an 
update on the amount of fines still being collected from when the City had Court. Other 
clarifying questions were asked by the Council and were satisfactorily answered by staff. 
 
10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
 None Scheduled 
 
11. ORDINANCES: 
  

FIRST READING: 
 None Scheduled 
 

SECOND READING: 
 None Scheduled 
 
12. CITY MANAGER REPORT 

 
Irene Kay’s 100th birthday celebration will be on Sunday, September 7 from 2:00 to 6:00 on 
Sunday. 
 
DeBry reported the Planning Commission has been discussing the details of the 
Comprehensive Plan and the zoning map updates. Staff will work on scheduling a joint 
study session with the City Council and the Planning Commission. 
 
Staff is coordinating with Woofter Architecture to schedule times they can start working with 
the Parks Board on the Jessie Mays master plan project. The contract has been sent to 
Woofter for the project.  
 
13. COUNCIL REPORTS 
 
Warren inquired why the other 2014 City Council candidates were not in attendance at this 
meeting. Candidate Sherrie Simmons was in the audience. Warren was under the 
impression that it was a requirement that once an individual decided to run for office, they 

__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 6 of 173



__________________________________ 
City Council Minutes – Tuesday, September 2, 2014 
Page 5 of 5 

were required to attend the Council meetings. Staff informed Warren that it is not a 
requirement. Kindel stated it is beneficial for a candidate to attend some Council meetings 
before the election to get a feel for what the meetings entail.  
 
Broome and Warren received a quote from Parr Lumber for the cost of materials for the 
proposed Food Pantry canopy. The estimate is $755.25. Broome is coordinating a 
fundraising dance to raise money for this project. Broome would like the Council to match 
what is raised at the dance to help pay for the project. Hatcher suggested Broome bring this 
request back as an agenda item at the next meeting. 
 
We are still having issues on the city website with the old ghost site showing up. The 
Hillsboro IT department is working on it. 
 
14. ADVICE/INFORMATION ITEMS: 

 Irene Kay’s 100th Birthday Party 2-6 p.m. at the Senior Center on Sunday, 
September 7, 2014. 

 Artist’s Reception 6-7:30 p.m. at the Library on Friday, September 12, 2014. 
 Council Candidate Forum at Jessie Mays at 6:30 p.m. on Tuesday, September 

30, 2014 
 
15. ADJOURNMENT: Mayor Hatcher adjourned the City Council Regular Session at 

8:53 p.m. 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
David Hatcher, Mayor 
 
 
 
_______________________________ Date approved ___________________ 
Margaret L. Reh, City Recorder 

__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 7 of 173



 

Agenda Item No: 9A     

 

CITY OF NORTH PLAINS 

31360 NW Commercial Street, North Plains, Oregon 97133 

 

Date:  September 15, 2014 

To:  Mayor and City Council 

From:  City Manager Martha DeBry 

Subject: Approval of Resolution No. 1854 Matching Funds for the Food Pantry 
Canopy 

Request:  City Council to approve Resolution No. 1854 releasing matching funds 
toward the purchase of materials for a protective canopy in the driveway at 31311 NW 
Commercial Street for Food Pantry recipients 
 
Background: Councilor Broome is coordinating a fundraiser dance in October. The 
purpose is to raise monies to purchase materials to build a protective canopy over the 
driveway at the yellow house located at 31311 NW Commercial Street. This canopy will 
protect the customers from the elements while waiting their turn at the food pantry. 
Broome inquired at the September 2, 2014 meeting if Council would consider approving 
matching funds raised at that dance. 
 
Fiscal Impact:   A preliminary estimate was just over $755.00 for materials plus 
incidentals. If half the funds are raised and the Council will agree to a matching amount, 
the fiscal impact will be near $400.00. 
 
Environmental Issues:  None 
 
Recommendation:  Council to approve Resolution No. 1854 releasing matching funds 
raised from a dance in October, to build a protective canopy over the driveway at 31311 
NW Commercial Street. This amount is not to exceed $400.00. 
 
 

__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 8 of 173



Resolution No: 1854 
Matching funds for Canopy at 31311 Commercial 
Adopted: September 15, 2014 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 1854 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH PLAINS, 
OREGON, AUTHORIZING THE RELEASE OF MATCHING FUNDS TO PROVIDE A 

PROTECTIVE CANOPY AT 31311 NW COMMERCIAL STREET 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Food Pantry is located in the City owned building located at 31311 
NW Commercial Street; and 
 

WHEREAS, patrons of the food pantry wait their turn in the driveway and are 
exposed to the elements while waiting; and 
 

WHEREAS, a fundraiser dance will be held in October of 2014 to raise funds to 
cover the cost of purchasing materials to construct a protective shelter over the 
driveway; and 

 
WHEREAS, City Council has agreed to release funds that will match the amount 

raised at this fundraiser dance to go toward the purchase of materials for this project. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of North 

Plains, Oregon, as follows: 
 

Section 1: Approve the release of funds not to exceed $400.00 to help 
purchase materials for a sheltered space at 31311 NW 
Commercial St. 

Section 2: This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon 
adoption by City Council. 

 
INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED this 15th day of September, 2014. 

 
CITY OF NORTH PLAINS, OREGON 
 
 
 
BY:  _____________________________________ 

David Hatcher, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
BY:  ______________________________________ 

Margaret L. Reh, City Recorder 

__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 9 of 173



 

Agenda Item No: 9B     

 

CITY OF NORTH PLAINS 

31360 NW Commercial Street, North Plains, Oregon 97133 

 

Date:  September 15, 2014 

To:  Mayor and City Council 

From:  City Manager Martha DeBry 

Subject: Vanderzanden Property and Estimated Debt Payments 

Background:  City council requested that staff prepare an estimate of debt payments to 
purchase a one acre parcel on Commercial Street.  The appraised fair market value of 
the property is $450,000, which means the City should not offer in excess of $450,000 
for the property.  Like any other property buyer, the City has the option to make an offer 
at a lower amount.   
 
Attachment A is an estimate of borrowing costs ranging from $300,000-$450,000, using 
the current market rate of 4.5% for 20 years and 7% for 20 years.  A low offer of 
$350,000 at 4.5% would have an estimated annual cost of $26,931, and a high offer of 
$450,000 at 7% would have an estimated cost of $37,214. 
 
The property under consideration is within the Urban Renewal Agency (URA) so debt 
could be incurred through the URA or the General Fund.  The General Fund’s fund 
balance would be reduced by the amount of the debt if it is incurred, and the property 
could be used for any municipal purpose.  Funding can be supported through the 
current contingency allocation.  Before the URA could acquire the property, a 
supplemental budget would need to be approved.  The URA contingency was reduced 
from $50,000 to $5,000 in the final version, and there are not sufficient funds allocated 
for debt payments in this fiscal year.  If a supplemental budget was approved, the URA 
fund balance of $255,000 would be reduced by an amount equal to the debt payment.  
The URA could use the property to promote economic development, mixed use 
development, or achieve identified projects including a Public Plaza or new City Hall. 
 
Fiscal Impact:   The URA could support additional $53,000 in debt service payments 
annually, based on current revenues and debt.      
 
Recommendation:  This item is informational only. 
 
  

__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 10 of 173



Attachment A 
 

Estimate of URA Loan Repayment   

Principal $300,000 $350,000 $400,000 $450,000 

Term 20 20 20 20 

Interest Rate 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5 

Monthly $2,214 $2,244 $2,531 $2,847 

Annually  $26,571 $26,931 $30,367 $34,163 

     

     

Principal $300,000 $350,000 $400,000 $450,000 

Term 20 20 20 20 

Interest Rate 7 7 7 7 

Monthly $2,326 $2,714 $2,714 $3,101 

Annually  $27,911 $32,563 $32,563 $37,214 

     

 

__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 11 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 12 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 13 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 14 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 15 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 16 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 17 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 18 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 19 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 20 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 21 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 22 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 23 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 24 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 25 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 26 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 27 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 28 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 29 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 30 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 31 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 32 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 33 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 34 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 35 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 36 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 37 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 38 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 39 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 40 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 41 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 42 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 43 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 44 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 45 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 46 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 47 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 48 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 49 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 50 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 51 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 52 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 53 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 54 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 55 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 56 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 57 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 58 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 59 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 60 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 61 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 62 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 63 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 64 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 65 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 66 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 67 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 68 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 69 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 70 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 71 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 72 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 73 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 74 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 75 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 76 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 77 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 78 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 79 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 80 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 81 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 82 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 83 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 84 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 85 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 86 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 87 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 88 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 89 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 90 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 91 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 92 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 93 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 94 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 95 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 96 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 97 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 98 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 99 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 100 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 101 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 102 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 103 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 104 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 105 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 106 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 107 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 108 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 109 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 110 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 111 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 112 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 113 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 114 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 115 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 116 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 117 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 118 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 119 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 120 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 121 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 122 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 123 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 124 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 125 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 126 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 127 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 128 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 129 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 130 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 131 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 132 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 133 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 134 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 135 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 136 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 137 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 138 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 139 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 140 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 141 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 142 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 143 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 144 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 145 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 146 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 147 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 148 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 149 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 150 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 151 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 152 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 153 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 154 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 155 of 173



 

Agenda Item No: 9C     

 

CITY OF NORTH PLAINS 

31360 NW Commercial Street, North Plains, Oregon 97133 

 

Date:  September 15, 2014 

To:  Mayor and City Council 

From:  City Manager Martha DeBry 

Subject: Check Register 

Background:  At the second City Council meeting of each month staff provides a print 
out of the check register showing the checks that were issued the previous month.  
 
To assist Council with reviewing the check register the account prefixes for departments 
are below: 
 
110-411 Culture and Recreation 
110-419 General Government 
110-421 Police 
110-433 Public Works 
110-452 Parks 
110-455 Library 
110-465 Planning 
111-000 Streets 
210-000 Water 
130-000 TDT Tax Fund 
131-000 Parks Capital 
132-000 Traffic Impact Fee 
009-000 Vehicle and Equipment Reserve Fund 
113-000 Urban Renewal Agency 
 
Also, Council used to get two separate Check Register Reports—one for recurring 
checks that were automatically paid to the vendors and checks that are cut for an 
expense that month. The reports have been combined for the past few months. Council 
can differentiate between the two by looking at the Check Number column. If the check 
is a five digit number, the check was generated for a one-time payment. If the check 
number begins with a zero, it is an automatically generated recurring check on a 
monthly basis. 
 
Fiscal Impact:   The register reflects actual expenses of the City.  All payments to 
vendors, consultants and other agencies are shown on the registers, as well as 
reimbursements to employees. Payroll checks are the only expenses not reflected on 
the register.   
 
Recommendation:  This item is informational only. __________________________________________ 

NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 
Monday, September 15, 2014 

Packet Pagination: Page 156 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 157 of 173

mreh
Typewritten Text

mreh
Typewritten Text

mreh
Typewritten Text

mreh
Typewritten Text

mreh
Typewritten Text

mreh
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item No: 9C

mreh
Typewritten Text

mreh
Typewritten Text

mreh
Typewritten Text

mreh
Typewritten Text

mreh
Typewritten Text

mreh
Typewritten Text

mreh
Typewritten Text

mreh
Typewritten Text

mreh
Typewritten Text

mreh
Typewritten Text

mreh
Typewritten Text
August 2014 Check Register



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 158 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 159 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 160 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 161 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 162 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 163 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 164 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 165 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 166 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 167 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 168 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 169 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 170 of 173



__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 171 of 173



 

Agenda Item No: 9D     

 

CITY OF NORTH PLAINS 

31360 NW Commercial Street, North Plains, Oregon 97133 

 

Date:  September 15, 2014 

To:  Mayor and City Council 

From:  Public Works Director Blake Boyles 

Subject: Allocating Funds for a Leaf Vacuum vs. a Snow Blower 

Request:  To use funds set aside in the Vehicle and Equipment Reserve Fund to 
purchase a trailer mounted leaf vacuum instead of a truck mounted snow plow. 
 
Background: During preliminary forecasting for the 2014-2015 fiscal budget, both a 
leaf vacuum and snow plow was requested to be purchased. During the cost cutting 
period of the budget the leaf vacuum was cut and the purchase of the snow plow was 
chosen. 
 
The reasoning for the vacuum was to collect the leaves that are accumulating from 
maturing street trees in subdivisions and prevent flooding by plugged catch basins. 
Of course the snow plow was requested to assist in large snow events of 4” and above 
(which we have had two events as such in the last 13 years). In the past events the 
backhoe was used when needed to plow. 
  
Fiscal Impact:  Cost of a leaf vacuum is approximately $7500 and should be put on a 
replacement schedule every 12-15 yrs.  
 
Environmental Issues:  None 
 
Recommendation:  City Council approve the purchase of a leaf vacuum this year and 
budget for a snow plow for next fiscal year. 
 
 
 

__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 172 of 173



October 2014 Council Calendar 
 

Meeting Primary Alternate Note Date 

First Friday Flick at Jessie Mays Community Hall! 
Movie in the Hall 6:00 p.m. 10/03 

City Council  
7:00 p.m. at North Plains 
Senior Center 

10/06 

Planning Commission Demagalski  2nd Wednesday @ 7 p.m. 10/08 

Washington County Office of 
Community Development 
Policy Advisory Board 

Kindel Demagalski 2nd Thursday @ 7 p.m. 10/09 

Washington County 
Coordinating Committee 
(WCCC) 

Hatcher DeBry 2nd Monday @  12 noon 10/13 

Library Board Hatcher  3rd Wednesday @ 7 p.m. 
(moved forward this month) 10/15 

Chili Cook-off  Thursday, 6:00 p.m. at Jessie 
Mays Community Hall 10/16 

City Council   7:00 p.m. at North Plains 
Senior Center 

10/20 

Metro Policy Advisory 
Committee (MPAC) Hatcher  4th Wednesday @ 5 p.m. 10/22 

Parks Board  4th Wednesday @ 6 p.m. 10/22 

Pumpkin Fun Run/Walk   Saturday, 9:00 a.m. at Jessie 
Mays Community Hall 10/25 

Metropolitan Area 
Communications Commission 
(MACC) 

DeBry Demagalski   

 

__________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL PACKET 

Monday, September 15, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 173 of 173


	4A 091514 Preliminary Agenda
	4B 090214 City Council Minutes
	9A Memo Resolution No. 1854 approving matching funds for food Pantry
	9a Resolution Number 1854 Matching funds for canopy for food pantry
	9B Memo Vanderzanden Property
	9B Rankin & Vanderzanden property appraisal and offer to the City
	9C Memo Check Register Explanation
	9Ca August 2014 Check Register
	9D Memo funds for leaf vacuum vs. snow blower
	13B Calendar October 2014



